From: Hsieh, Chialin

To: Bennani, Wissem; Bricker, Lizette; Carranza, James; Hartman, C. Max; Kramer, Alexander; Rana, Annigua;
Sullivan-Torrez, Kathleen; Thompson, Ameer; Barba, Daniel; Dorantes, Claudia; Garcia, Serina; Gilbert, Christina;
Ledesma, Robyn; Mercado, Magda

Cc: Eck, David; Shankar, Gampi; Engel, Karen; Malamud, Monica; Maher, Doniella; Hsieh, Chialin; Lopez, Kim;
Prisecar, Ludmila

Subject: Faculty Evaluation Timeline for 2025-2026 — Review and Feedback

Date: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 8:36:30 PM

Attachments: tenure track evaluation fall2025.docx

tenured faculty evaluations spring2026.docx
adijunct faculty evaluation fall2025.docx
adijunct faculty evaluation spring2026.docx

Dear Deans and Division Assistants,

In preparation for the 2025-2026 school year, please find attached the faculty evaluation timeline
(tenure-track, tenured, and adjunct) for your review. If you notice any errors or have feedback,
please don’t hesitate to let me know.

For your reference, | also include our Evaluation Guidance Committee (EGC) members in this email:
Gampi, Monica, Doniella, and David.

Thank you for your time and input!
Chialin

Dr. Chialin Hsieh (she/her/ella/Hth)
Vice President of Instruction
Cafiada College

Building 8-203 | 650.306.3298
4200 Farm Hill Blvd.

Redwood City, CA 94061

Pronouns: (she/her/ella/#th) (What's This?)
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Cañada College

Tenure Track Faculty Evaluations Timeline — Fall 2025

Adapted from Appendix G: Evaluation Procedures

Key Dates

· [bookmark: _Hlk201688317]Spring Semester Start Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025

· Spring Semester End Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025



1. Initial Meeting

[bookmark: _Hlk186740131]Timeline: Wednesday, August 13 – Wednesday, September 10, (Weeks 1–4)

· Evaluation committee selects a chair and establishes its schedule of work.

· Notify the evaluee and arrange for student questionnaires.

· For comprehensive evaluations, the evaluator is agreed upon by the Dean/Responsible Administrator and the evaluee.

· Use the “Non-editing teacher” role for evaluations of online courses.



2. Student Questionnaires

[bookmark: _Hlk186740159][bookmark: _Hlk201688391]Timeline: Wednesday, September 10 – Wednesday, October 22, 2025 (Weeks 5–10)

· Electronic questionnaires will be available to students in WebSMART.

· Paper surveys can be provided upon request.



3. Portfolio and Self-Assessment

[bookmark: _Hlk186740268][bookmark: _Hlk186740237]Deadline: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 (Week 11)

· Evaluee submits the portfolio and/or mandatory self-assessment to the evaluator.



4. Classroom Observations

[bookmark: _Hlk186740351][bookmark: _Hlk201688455]Timeline: Wednesday, September 10 – Wednesday, November 5, 2025 (Weeks 5–12)

· Evaluator conducts classroom observations.

· Within ten workdays of the observation, the evaluator discusses the classroom observation results with the evaluee and provides an overview of student questionnaire results.



5. Dean’s Assessment

[bookmark: _Hlk201688482]Deadline: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 (Week 13)

· Dean completes the assessment of non-teaching responsibilities.



6. Final Meeting

[bookmark: _Hlk201688497]Timeline: Wednesday, November 12 – Wednesday, December 10, 2025 (Weeks 13–17)

· The Evaluation Committee meets with the evaluee to communicate the committee’s recommendation.

· If the overall evaluation summary rating is “Needs Improvement” or “Unsatisfactory,” the committee develops a Performance Improvement Plan with the evaluee.

· Dean submits the completed signed Summary to VPI in the folder



[bookmark: _Hlk186740687]Additional Resources

· Visit AFT1493.org to download evaluation forms and other relevant documents.

· https://aft1493.org/contract-a-salaries/faculty-evaluation/

Updated June 2025


Cañada College

Tenured Faculty Comprehensive and Standard Evaluations

Timeline — Spring 2026

Adapted from Appendix G: Evaluation Procedures

Key Dates

· Spring Semester Start Date: Monday, January 12, 2026

· Spring Semester End Date: Thursday, May 21, 2026



1. Initial Meeting

[bookmark: _Hlk186740131]Timeline: Monday, January 12 – Monday, February 9, 2026 (Weeks 1–4)

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

[bookmark: _Hlk186740159]Timeline: Monday, February 9 – Monday, March 23, 2026 (Weeks 5–10)

· Electronic questionnaires will be available to students in WebSMART.

· Paper surveys can be provided upon request.



3. Portfolio and Self-Assessment

[bookmark: _Hlk186740268][bookmark: _Hlk186740237]Deadline: Monday, March 30, 2026 (Week 11)

· Evaluee submits the portfolio and/or mandatory self-assessment to the evaluator.



4. Classroom Observations

[bookmark: _Hlk186740351]Timeline: Monday, February 9 – Monday, April 6, 2026 (Weeks 5–12)

· Evaluator conducts classroom observations.

· Within ten workdays of the observation, the evaluator discusses the classroom observation results with the evaluee and provides an overview of student questionnaire results.



5. Dean’s Assessment

Deadline: Monday, April 13, 2026 (Week 13)

· Dean completes the assessment of non-teaching responsibilities.



6. Final Meeting

Timeline: Monday, April 13 – Monday, May 11, 2026 (Weeks 13–17)

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

Adjunct Faculty Evaluation

Timeline—Fall 2025

Adapted from Appendix G: Evaluation Procedures

Key Dates

· Spring Semester Start Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025

· Spring Semester End Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025



1. Preparation Phase

Deadline: August 2025

· Identify peer evaluators for adjunct faculty.

· Finalize the list of adjunct faculty scheduled for evaluation.

· Notify evaluees and evaluators via email about orientation dates.



2. Orientation & Training

Timeline: August 2025

· Evaluation Guidance Committee (EGC) conducts adjunct faculty orientation and training in collaboration with AFT and the Academic Senate.



3. Initial Meeting

Timeline: Wednesday, August 13 – Wednesday, September 10, (Weeks 1–4)

· Evaluee and evaluator meet to discuss evaluation objectives and expectations.

4. Student Questionnaires

Timeline: Wednesday, September 10 – Wednesday, October 22, 2025 (Weeks 5–10)

· Electronic questionnaires will be available to students in WebSMART.  Paper surveys are available upon request.

5. Portfolio & Self-Assessment Submission

Deadline: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 (Week 11)

· Evaluee submits the portfolio and mandatory self-assessment to the evaluator.

6. Classroom Observations

Timeline: Wednesday, September 10 – Wednesday, November 5, 2025 (Weeks 5–12)

· Evaluator completes classroom observations.

· Evaluator discusses classroom observations, portfolio, self-assessment, and student questionnaire results with the evaluee.

7. Dean’s Assessment

Deadline: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 (Week 13)

· Dean completes the assessment of non-teaching responsibilities.

8. Final Meeting

Deadline: Wednesday, November 12 – Wednesday, December 10, 2025 (Weeks 13–17)

· Evaluator and evaluee meet to discuss the final recommendation.

· Dean submits the completed signed Summary to VPI in the folder



Additional Resources

· Visit AFT1493.org to download evaluation forms and other relevant documents.

· https://aft1493.org/contract-a-salaries/faculty-evaluation/

Page 2 of 2

Updated June 2025


Cañada College

Adjunct Faculty Evaluation

Timeline—Spring 2025

Adapted from Appendix G: Evaluation Procedures

Key Dates

· Spring Semester Start Date: Monday, January 13, 2025

· Spring Semester End Date: Friday, May 16, 2025



1. Preparation Phase

Deadline: December 15, 2024

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

Timeline: January 2025

· Evaluation Guidance Committee (EGC) Conducts adjunct faculty orientation and training in collaboration with AFT and the Academic Senate.



3. Initial Meeting

Timeline: Friday, February 7, 2025 (Weeks 1–4)

· Evaluee and evaluator meet to discuss evaluation objectives and expectations.

· Dean submits the names of peer evaluators and evaluees to VPI in the folder.

4. Student Questionnaires

Timeline: Monday, February 10 – Friday, March 21, 2025 (Weeks 5–10)

· Evaluators administer student questionnaires.

· Electronic surveys are available upon request.

5. Portfolio & Self-Assessment Submission

Deadline: Friday, April 4, 2025 (Week 11)

· Evaluee submits the portfolio and mandatory self-assessment to the Division Office.

6. Classroom Observations

Timeline: Monday, February 10 – Friday, April 11, 2025 (Weeks 5–12)

· Evaluator completes classroom observations.

· Discuss classroom observations, portfolio, self-assessment, and student questionnaire results with the evaluee.

7. Dean’s Assessment

Deadline: Friday, April 19, 2025 (Week 13)

· Dean completes the assessment of non-teaching responsibilities.

8. Final Meeting

Deadline: Friday, May 17, 2025 (Week 17)

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
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